GILBERT, WHITE AND GILBERT
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW -

BISHOP BUILDING

CARL H. GILBERT Sanxta FE, New MEXICO

L. C.WHITE

WILLIAM W. GILBERT

fugust 9, 1961

SUMNER S, KOCH -

WILLIAM B.KELLY

New lexico 0il Conservation Commission
State land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attenticn: A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director
Gentlemen:

Texaco Inc. 1s currently completing its G. L. Erwin (p) NCT-2 Well

No. 1 located in Unit P, Section 35, Township 24 South, Range 37 East,
Lea County, New lexico. 'The well was drilled to a total deptih of 8565
feet. It is proposed to triple complete the wellin the Fusselman,

McKee and Ellenburger formations. Each completion is in an undesignated
pool and there are no authorized triple completions in these zones in
these pools.

Three parallel strinzs of 2—3/3” 0D Buttress tubing will be run in the
well bore thereby permitting each individusl zone to be produced through
tubing.

Enclosed in triplicate is Texaco's application for the triple completion
together with 2 plat of the G. L. Erwin (b) NCT-2 lease showing offset
leases and thenames and addresses of the offcset operators. A4 diagram-
matic sketch will be submitted prior to the hearing date.

It would be eppreciated if this application could be set down for the
Aucust 30th hearing.

Very truly yours,
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L. C. WHITZ




GILBERT, WHITE AND GILBERT
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
BISHOP BUILDING

CARL H. GILBERT SanTA FE,NEW MEXICO
L.C.WHITE
WILLIAM W. GILBERT

SUMNER S. KOCH Aubust 21, 1961

WILLIAM B KELLY

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 671
Santa Fe, New Hexico

Re: OCC Case No. 2365
Texaco Inc., applicant
Hearing date: August 30, 1961

Gentlenmen:

Since the filing of Texaco's application for the triple
completion of its G. L. Erwia (b) NCT-2 Well No. 1, the
applicant has decided to complete the third zone in the
Drinkard Formetion rather than the Fusselman Formation.

Accordingly, we enclose the appropriate diagrammatic sketcn
which should be inserted in lieu of the diagrammatic sketch
enclosed with our letter of August 9, 1961.
Very truly yours,
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L. C. WiITE
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